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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 24-FIR-RFP-488 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
 

Arlington County Request for Proposals No. 24-FIR-RFP-488 for Annual Physicals is amended as follows: 
 

I. RESPOND TO ALL QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY THE SOLICITATION DEADLINE. 
 

Question 1: Is the County of Arlington seeking for annual physicals to be provided throughout 
the year on an as needed basis?  
Answer 1: Yes, we are seeking a provider for annual physicals to be conducted throughout the 
year on an as needed basis. The County will need a scheduling system for the annual physicals 
which the provider can propose to do the majority at a given time during the year (e.g., 6 weeks) 
or scheduled throughout (e.g., employee’s birth month).  Regardless, there will be needs to do 
them as needed for those coming off light duty and those retired within 5 years. 
 
 
Question 2: Will the county accept mobile services? 
Answer 2: The County can accept mobile services, but we are not able to provide space for the 
exams with the exception of blood work.  
 
 
Question 3: A few components requested are not within Concentra's scope for example: 
Ultrasound Exams. Will Arlington County consider awarding multiple vendors for this RFP? 24-
FIR-RFP-488 Annual Physicals  
Answer 3: The County intends to award to a single contractor, although the County recognizes 
that some work may need to be subcontracted by the Contractor.   
 
 
Question 4: Ovarian cancer screening – the two tests are pelvic exam with or without pelvic 
ultrasound and CA 125 lab work. - What are you currently doing for these screenings? - 
Medically CA 125 is not provision as being beneficial  
Answer 4: Ovarian cancer screening has previously been done via ultrasound. Contractors can 
provide a prescription for pelvic exams or they can add the blood work component to the blood 
testing options.  
 

 
Question 5: Who is the current vendor providing services? 
Answer 5: Inova Health Care Services. 
 
 
Question 6: Specialty testing (hearing/vision/gait) requirements 
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Answer 6: Hearing, vision, and gait analysis must be completed in accordance with NFPA 1582.  
Gait analysis must be completed to ensure no chronic vertigo or impaired balance. 
 

 
 Question 7: Specific forms to complete 

Answer 7: Medical history and forms must comply with NFPA 1582. 
 

 
Question 8: Desired geography. Office (s) to perform exams (e.g., Arlington or could we offer 
office locations that may be nearer to employees home such as Vienna, Kingstown, 
Annandale).  
Answer 8: Contractors will need to provide locations for services with the exception of blood 
draws which the County may be able to provide space for. The County is willing to review 
multiple or alternative locations for the exams. Per the solicitation, the location for employee 
physicals should be within approximately 30 minutes from Arlington County 

 
 
 
 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
 
    
      Kaylin Schreiber 
      Procurement Officer 
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